

David Torres

Principal Product Engineer

Passionate about converting ideas into products and services that produce an immensely valuable product for the user or outcome for a business. With decades of experience working with huge companies on multi-million, multi-year projects, creating enterprise applications, data services, and consumer products. As an avid expert developer in C#, Python or JavaScript; solving problems, manipulating data, and creating great interfaces excite and drive me to excel. Mentorship, coaching, public speaking, writing and continuously learning allow me to stay on the forefront of technology trends.

Work History

2018-08 -
Current

Principal Product Architect

Feedme Inc, Anthem, AZ

Feedme® is a revolutionary tech startup mobile app that delivers a user's news, information, media, and social content in a Superfeed™ that they can control. Feedme® was released as a tech preview to iOS and Android app stores in August 2019. As principal product architect he was responsible for the following:

- Lead a multi-national team developing both the cloud platform and mobile app.
- Architected and engineered cloud platform using a microservices architecture using Azure PaaS capabilities including: CosmosDB, Function Apps, Event Grid, Cognitive Services, Stream Analytics, and API Management, etc.
- Oversee mobile app development uses NativeScript-Vue.js and Google Firebase services for iOS, Android and PWA clients.
- Serve as C# expert-level mentor and coach.

2017-01 -
2020-01

Principal Digital Strategist | Executive

Liftable Media Inc., Anthem, AZ

Liftable Media produces quality content promoting truth in publishing, puts their readers' interests first, and above all works to drive positive culture change. Specific accomplishments include:

- Designed and selected all products and vendors and deployed all technology solutions for LMI's

Contact

Address

Phoenix, AZ

Phone

(602) 689-6818

E-mail

me@davidtorres.cloud

WWW

davidtorres.cloud

Skills

Microsoft Azure



C#



T-SQL



Gremlin



HTML/CSS/JavaScript



headquarters in Anthem, Arizona.

- Oversaw the implementation of every wire, plug and switch in the building.
- Facilitated the migration of all infrastructure to Google Cloud IaaS capabilities.
- Developed an innovative analytics solution using Python against Google and Facebook analytics, leveraging Google Cloud Platform PaaS capabilities like BigQuery, App Engine and Data Studio.

2001-03 -
2016-12

Principal Data Architect | Advisory Executive

Accenture/Avanade, Phoenix, AZ

Avanade is a joint venture between Accenture and Microsoft, formed in 2000, and is one of the most successful large corporate joint ventures ever. Specific Job accomplishments included the following:

- Global data and analytics capability lead responsible for developing advanced analytics capability for 4300 professionals.
- Built enterprise applications on Microsoft technologies at numerous multi-year client engagements as a technology advisor, architect, team lead, and lead developer.
- Project turnaround expert, helping distressed projects recover through leadership, technical expertise and heads-down coding.
- Clients included Chevron, Exxon Mobil, Microsoft, Wells Fargo, American Express, EMI, Disney, state of Colorado, and numerous other top Fortune and mid-tier companies.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

DeVry University - Irving, TX

2019-12 -
Current

Master of Science: IT Management

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City, UT

